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Kimberley Pena

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent:  Wednesday, February 04, 2009 1222 PM 060540, 07063, 070654, 0 10675, 080317

080298, 0603249 D§0IS0, 080353, V50360, 04,95

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks
Cc: Ann Cole; Marshall Willis; Chuck Hill; Selena Chambers; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Chip Orange; Allison
Orange o9
0210
Subject: RE: Rate Cases to change Progmod
ot

Per this e-mail, all changes have been made, except in dockets 080677-El and 080597-WS. [ will get
confirmation from RCP before changing the progmod.

From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 5:44 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Marshall Willis

Subject: FW: Rate Cases to change Progmod

All cases are PAA except for Docket No. 080677-E1 which is FP&L's rate case docket.

From: Marshall Willis

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2009 5:36 PM
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: Fw: Rate Cases to change Progmod

Can you quickly verify that these cases are all PPA?

From: Kimberley Pena

To: Marshall Willis

Cc: Ann Cole

Sent: Wed Jan 28 16:29:12 2009
Subject: Rate Cases to change Progmod

Marshall, we have identified 12 open rate cases that have been scheduled to follow the PAA track. Please
confirm that we are okay to go ahead and change the Program/Module/Submodule Listing of the below

listed dockets from Ala [Economic Regulation/Comprehensive Earmnings Review/File & Suspend Rate Case] to
Alf [Economic Regulation/Comprehensive Earnings Review/File & Suspend Rate Case (PAA)].

The dockets are:

060540-WU v

070693-WS

070694-WS+~

070695-WS ¥

080247-SU V"

080248-SU v/

080249-WS v/

080250-SU

080353-WU A A O ATE
080366-GU / OODUMENT NUMBER DAY
080597-WS 00876 FEB43
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080677-ElL
080695-WU +~

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Kimberley M. Peiia

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard QOak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

2/4/2009



